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Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

       (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 753-6862
   
  kathym@localaccess.com
January 28, 2009
Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Marbello Water Co., Inc. – Sixth Revised Sheet No. 26 Canceling Fifth Revised Sheet No. 26
Dear Mr. Danner:


Enclosed you will find the original and three copies of the above-referenced tariff sheet.  The purpose of this filing is to pass through without additional profit or revenue to the Company, the increase in rates for the wholesale water received by the Company from the City of Monroe.  The City of Monroe has increased its rates charged to the Company by 5.5%.

This filing will increase general revenue by $1,568 on an annual basis.  


Because this filing is a pass through filing and is not related to any increase in rates related to Company expenses or profits and only reflects the increase in price of wholesale water, the Company respectfully requests waiver of the requirements of WAC 480-07-530.


A copy of the Customer Notice that has been sent of even date herewith is attached.  The only difference between the attachment and what was sent to the customers is the actual notice was on Company letterhead.


The undersigned has authority to file tariff sheets on behalf of the Company.


Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this matter.







Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/km

Enclosures

cc:
Dave Dorland (via e-mail, w/o encl.)
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